MYCO INDUSTRIES, INC.
OIL PRODUCERS
POST OFFICE BOX 840
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0840
Phone (575) 748-4280

May 15, 2013

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
811S. 1% Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Lakewood SWD #1
Unit B, Section 8-T195-R26E
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Sharbro Energy, LLC and Yates Industries LLC are owners of a portion of the surface under the
Lakewood SWD #1 well. The parties are currently negotiating a mutually acceptable salt water disposal
agreement, however, Sharbro Energy, LLC and Yates Industries LLC do hereby waive any objection to
the placement of COG Operating LLC's Lakewood SWD #1 well iocated 1220° FNL & 2490’ FEL. Should
you have any gquestions, please do not hesitate to call.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Respectfully,

SHARBRO ENERGY, LLC
YA‘I? INDUSTRIES LL

(ot TG I
Hannah Palomin
Land Manager
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Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Kelly Holly <kholly@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 8:09 AM

To: ) Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: Noel Olivas; Carol Leach; Brandon Gaynor; Shaun Schottmiller
Subject: Lakewood SWD #1 Waiver

Attachments: Lakewood SWD 1 Waiver.pdf

Dear Mr. Brooks,
Please find attached waiver from Sharbro Energy, LLC and Yates Industries LLC regarding the Lakewood SWD #1 well.

Thank you,

Kelly Holly

Kelly Holly
Permitting Tech-NM

One Concho Center, Floor 8
432.685.4384 (direct)
kholly@concho.com

Mailing Address:

One Concho Center
600 W lllinois Ave
Midland, Texas 79701

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



